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MinterEllison
22 November 2019

BY EMAIL

Dear |

Preparation of supplementary report on Nicola Gobbo

We refer to your report dated 12 September 2019.

is currently involved in a legal matter in Australia. She is required to obtainGobboAs you are aware, Ms  
updated medical evidence in connection with that matter.

We would be grateful if you could prepare a short supplementary report addressing the following questions:

1. Please describe Ms Gobbo's current health and level of pain.

2. Gobbo's
Gobbo's

If Ms  
out Ms

prescriptions have changed since you prepared your previous report, please set 
■current prescriptions and describe any side effects of the medication.

3. Have any of the opinions which you expressed in your previous report changed and, if so, could 
you please explain how and why your opinion has changed?

We would be grateful if you could provide us with your report by Monday, 25 November 2019 or as soon 
as possible thereafter.

We look forward to receiving your report and thank you again in anticipation.

Yours faithfully
MinterEllison
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